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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    GASLAND       
PROJECT NO.:   19-16 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 43, BLOCK 5, LOT 1 
REVIEW DATE:   27 MARCH 2020  
MEETING DATE:   7 MAY 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: CHAZEN ENGINEERING  
 

1. Front yard setback from Rt.9W should be identified as 60 feet per chapter 185-18 (4) (b). 
 

2. Project requires referral to the ZBA for : 
• Lot 1 & 2 distance to motor vehicle service stations required is 1000 ft., existing facility is 

less than 900 ft. away. Each lot may require relief from the proposed uses on Lot 1 and 2 
as well. 

• Lot 2 accessory building Garage/ apartment; Section 185-15 b closer to street than 
principal permitted use: side yard setback 15 ft. required where 10.8 feet provided:  
Building height 15 ft. max where two story build exists. Building height should be identified. 
 

3. Septic area is schematically shown for Lot #1. No septic area is depicted for uses on Lot #2. 
 

4. Plans should address curbing for Lot #2. Commercial site plans require curbing in Town of 
Newburgh. 

 
5. Water service must be shown for all structures. Fire protection sprinkler will be required for the 

site. Jerry Canfield’s comments regarding this should be received. 
 

6. NYSDOT will most likely require standard commercial driveway access consistent with the 
MUTCD.  NYSDOT will be an involved agency for project review. 

 
7. Orange County Planning referral will be required after project returns from ZBA. 
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8. Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) and US Fish and Wildlife documents identify potential 
habitat for Indiana and Northern Long Eared Bats. Tree cutting restrictions will be required.  
 

9. Demolition permits will be required to be obtained for any structures to be removed. A note 
should be placed on the plans identifying this requirement. 
 

10. A SWPPP in compliance with NYSDEC and Town of Newburgh regulations must be provided 
 

11. History of the site with regards to any previous spills, LUST, and existing bulk storage tanks 
should be provided.  

 
12. Additional review will be provided once detailed Design plans are developed. 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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